



Approved Accreditation Activities

2024-2025

Please note you may claim points from 1 April 2024 – 31 March 2025

DATE	LEARNING EVENT	ACCRED. POINTS	PROVIDER
1 – 2 June 2024	Bali 2024 - Law on the Lounge Session 1: Madness, Mayhen and Misery (1.5 hours)	10 points for attendance La	Law on the Lounge
	Session 2: Who are you going to call? Not us! Small businesses that do not require valuation (1 hour)		
	Session 3: Hadkinson Orders- Enforcement by the Backdoor? And s.69 F of the Family Law Act (1 hour)		
	Session 4: Al and Advocacy (1.5 hours)		
	Session 5: Leaving it in the Right Place (1 hour 20 min)		
	Session 6: Going for the Whales (Cross examination) (1 hour and 20 minutes)		
	Session 7: The Intersection Between the Care and Protection System and the Family Courts (1 hour and 10 min)		
	Session 8: Ethics Session (1.5 hour)		
5 – 9 June 2024	International Academy of Family Lawyers – IAFL Boston Conference	1 point for attendance	International Academy of Family Lawyers -
	Session 2B: Pre-Nups In An International Context		IAFL
25 June 2024	Advanced Family Law Financial Property Settlements	1 point for attendance on each of the sessions specified. Max 6 points	Legalwise
	Session 2: Accrued Jurisdiction Issues in Family Law.	for attendance.	

Level 4, 160 St Georges Terrace, Perth WA 6000, DX 173 Perth I Phone: (08) 9324 8600 I Fax: (08) 9324 8699 I Email: cpd@lawsocietywa.asn.au I Web: www.lawsocietywa.asn.au

www.lawsocietywa.asn.au





	Session 3: The Assessment of Contributions During Short Relationships. Session 4: Acting for Third Parties in Family Law. Session 6: Bankruptcy: Dealing with the Trustee in Bankruptcy and Other Procedural Issues. Session 7: Section 114 of the Family Law Act and the Implied Obligation. Session 8: Binding Financial Agreements in a Changing World.		
1 August 2024	The Myth of a Child Witness to Domestic Violence	1 point for attendance	Association of Family and Conciliation Courts (AFCC)
2 August 2024	FLPA 2024 Half Day Conference Session 1. The Good, the Bad, the Ugly – Expert Evidence Session 2. "Non" Family Law Cases in the Family Court: Jurisdiction and Possibilities.	1 point for attendance on each of the sessions specified.	FLPA WA
8 August 2024	Appellate Advocacy: You had better bring your flak jacket.	1 point for attendance.	Anglo- Australasian Lawyers Society (WA)
8 October 2024	Powers of the Family Court to Deal With Trust Assets	1 point for attendance	FLPA WA
30 October – 1 November 2025	 20th National Family Law Conference 2024 Concurrent 1A: Spousal and De Facto Partner Maintenance: Does the End Justify the Means? Concurrent 1B: Order Up! A World Tour of Australian Legal Enforcement Strategies in Financial Matters. Concurrent 1C: Relocation: Evidence and Judicial Considerations Where 	1 point for attendance on each of the sessions specified EXCEPT for the Appellate Advocacy Workshop which has 2.5 points for attendance .	Law Council of Australia: Family Law Section

www.lawsocietywa.asn.au





 1	
Vast Empty Space Divides Two	
Homes.	
Concurrent 2A Hadkinson Orders:	
Enforcement by the Back Door?	
Concurrent 2B: Child Support: Cutting	
Through the Complexity.	
Concurrent 2C: AIFLAM: Child-	
Inclusive Mediation – Bringing the Voice of the Child to FDR	
Voice of the Child to FDR	
Concurrent 3A: Are Arrangements	
Safe Enough?	
J. J	
Concurrent 3B: Beyond the Grave:	
Acting for Deceased Estates in the	
Family Courts.	
Concurrent 3C: Donor Conceived or	
Deceived.	
Plenary 3: A Blurred Line: The	
Jurisdictional Boundary Between	
Family Misconduct and Criminal	
Culpability.	
Appellate Advocacy Workshop (2.5	
points for attendance)	
P	
Plenary 4: Parenting Law After 2024:	
Simplification or change of Direction?	
Concurrent 4A: The Art of War: Third Party Financial Relief.	
Concurrent 4B: Safety: A Legal or	
Social Science Concept? Does it	
Matter? Let's Talk About How We Get	
There.	
Concurrent 4C: Evidence in Family	
Law: Is it Just the Vibe?	

www.lawsocietywa.asn.au





13 November 2024	Family Law Interdisciplinary Issues: Death, Tax, Trusts, Crime and Bankruptcy	1 point for attendance on each of the sessions specified	Legalwise
12 November 2024	Dealing with Landgate and Banks in Family Law	1 point for attendance	FLPA WA
	Parallel Session 6B: Cross Examination: Should it be Banned in Parenting Matters?		
	Parallel Session 6A: Termination of BFAs for Fundamental Breach by Conduct.		
	the Role of the Trial Judge.		
	Plenary 8: Peter Nygh Memorial Lecture: Pre and Post Nuptial Agreements, Vitiating Factors, and		
	All: How the System Recognises Indigenous Issues.		
	Future of Legal Service and the Impact of AI on the Law. Plenary 7: When One Size Doesn't Fit		
	Plenary 6: Tomorrow's Lawyers: The		
	Plenary 5: Apples and Oranges: Unlocking the Secrets of Comparable Cases in Family Law Property Cases.		
	Concurrent 5 C: Australia's Implementation of the 1980 Hague Convention: Navigating a Changing Legal Landscape.		
	Concurrent 5B: Single Expert Witnesses: To Infinity and Beyond!		
	Concurrent 5A: Ethics: Navigating the Legal Labyrinth with Integrity.		
	Concurrent 4D: Specialised Case Management: From Little Things Big Things Grow.		

www.lawsocietywa.asn.au





	Session 1: Family Discretionary Trusts: What are They Good For! – 1 hour		
	Session 2: Key Tax Considerations for Family Property Settlements – 1 hour		
	Session 3: Navigating Bankruptcy in Family Law: Effective Strategies for Engaging with Trustees and Managing Procedural Challenges – 1 hour		
	Session 4: What Happens When a Party to Family Law Proceedings Dies? – 1 hour		
	Session 5: Managing the Cross Over of Immigration in Family Violence and Parenting Matters – 45 mins		
13 & 14 November 2024	National Legal Aid Independent Children's Lawyers Training Course National ICL – Phase 2 Workshop Training Certificate	Points for attendance as allocated for each of the sessions specified:	National Legal Aid Independent Children's Lawyers
	Workshop 1: Evidence Gathering, procedural matters and decision making.	1 point for attendance.	
	Workshop 2: Urgent, Interlocutory and Interim matters.	1 point for attendance	
	Workshop 3: After the Interim Hearing.	1 pint for attendance.	
	Meeting with Children Workshop – Clinical Psychologist.	1 point for attendance.	
	Registrar Walke – The Role of Separate Representatives.	2 points for attendance.	
26 November 2024	A New Pathway? What Recent Parenting Decisions tell us about the Family Law Parenting Amendments.	1 point for attendance	The Education Network

www.lawsocietywa.asn.au





4 March 2025	 Family Law: Superannuation, DIV7A, Valuations and Trusts Session 2: Div7A and How Understanding its Complexities Can Expedite Your Settlements Session 3: Understanding Valuations in Family Law Matters: when, why and what to Consider? Session 4: Child Maintenance Trusts: The Tantalising, Tax Effective Child 	1 point for attendance. on each of the specified sessions.	Legalwise
7.14 1 0005	Support Strategy.	4	
7 March 2025	Hand in Hand: The Evidence Act and Family Law Proceedings	1 point for attendance	The Education Network
19 March 2025	 Family Ldw Proceedings Family Law Conference: Property Matters, Skills and Ethics. Session 1. Recent Family Law and Property Division Cases and Legislative Reforms. Session 2: Unmeritorious, Harmful and Vexatious Proceedings. Session 3: Death vs Family Law: What Happens If Party Dies During Family Law Proceedings. Session 4: Protecting Assets at First ConsultHow to Plan to be in the Best Position. 	1 point for attendance on each of the specified sessions.	Legalwise
19 March 2025	 Family Law Conference 2025 Sydney Session 1: Trusts: What are Your Rights of Interest in the Trust: Current Trends. Session 2: Recent applications of the Justice and Equity Principle which may have a Devastating Impact on Your client's Case. Session 3: The Weight to be Given to Initial and External Contributions 	4 points for attendance on the total of the 5 sessions specified.	Legalwise

www.lawsocietywa.asn.au





	Early in the Relationship – Is the Springboard Argument Dead? Session 4: 3 rd Party Joinder Applications: Is it Necessary? Session 5: Analysis of Recent Family Law and Property Division Cases and Update on Family Law Amendment Bill (No 2) 2023 – Property Disputes Amendments.		
20 March 2025	Up, Up and Away: Family Law and the Relocation of Children	1 point for attendance	The Education Network
27 March 2025	Guardianship and Administration: An overview of the legislative framework, hearing process and determining incapacity.	1 point for attendance	FLPA WA